
INRE: 

BEFORE THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER 
OF THE 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

VIOLATIONS: 

JOHN RICHARD WOOLRIDGE III 
406 E. Cherry St. 

18 U.S.C. § 1033(e)(2) 

Clearfield, PA 16830 

Requesting Written Consent to 
Engage in the Business of Insurance 

Applicant. 

Pursuant to the Violent Crime 
Control and Law Enforcement Act of 
1994, 18 u.s.c. § 1033 

Docket No. CW23-05-004 

CONSENT ORDER 

AND NOW, this ___ day of _________ ., this Order is 

hereby issued by the Insurance Department of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

pursuant to the statutes cited above and in disposition of the matter captioned above. 

1. To the extent applicable, Applicant hereby waives all rights to a formal

administrative hearing in this matter, and agrees that this Consent Order, and the Findings 

of Fact and Conclusions of Law contained herein, shall have the full force and effect of 

an Order duly entered in accordance with the adjudicatory procedures set forth in the 

Administrative Agency Law, 2 Pa.C.S. §§ 101, �. or other applicable law. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

2. The Pennsylvania Insurance Department ("Department") finds true and

correct each of the following Findings of Pact: 

25th May 2023
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